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Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC)

From: Guercio, Steven (PHAC/ASPC)

Sent: 2020-05-13 2:54 PM

To: Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC)

Cc: Best, Chantal (PHAC/ASPC)

Subject: RE: Approval Req'd: 231395, $20,695.50, Luminarie Canada Inc.

Approved 
 
Steve 
 
Steven Guercio 
Executive Director  
National Microbiology Laboratory  
at the  Canadian Science Centre for Human and Animal Health 
Public Health Agency of Canada | Government of Canada 
steven.guercio@canada.ca | Tel: 204-784-7545 | M : 204-228-2486 
 
Directeur exécutif  
Laboratoire national de microbiologie 
au  Centre scientifique canadien de la santé humaine et animale 
Agence de la santé publique du Canada | Gouvernment du Canada 
steven.guercio@canada.ca | Tél. : 204-784-7545 | M : 204-228-2486 
 

From: Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC) <ryan.hiley@canada.ca>  
Sent: 2020-05-13 10:00 AM 
To: Guercio, Steven (PHAC/ASPC) <steven.guercio@canada.ca> 
Cc: Best, Chantal (PHAC/ASPC) <chantal.best@canada.ca> 
Subject: Approval Req'd: 231395, $20,695.50, Luminarie Canada Inc. 
 
Hi Steve 
 
See attached for your approval. It has been confirmed that this should be coming under Fund 235. 
Thanks 
 
Ryan Hiley 
Head – Procurement & Funding 
National Microbiology Laboratory 
Public Health Agency of Canada 
Canadian Science Centre for Human and Animal Health 
Winnipeg, Canada  R3E 3R2 
ryan.hiley@canada.ca 
Telephone 204-784-7541 / Facsimile 204-318-2220 
 
 

From: Bruneau, Alana (PHAC/ASPC) <alana.bruneau@canada.ca> On Behalf Of OCNML Finance / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC) 
Sent: 2020-05-13 8:53 AM 
To: Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC) <ryan.hiley@canada.ca> 
Subject: FW: 231395, $20,695.50, Luminarie Canada Inc. 
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Hi Ryan 
 
I confirmed with Cindi and this morning meeting that this should be under Steve’s cost centre. 
 
Cheers 
Alana 
 

From: Bruneau, Alana (PHAC/ASPC) On Behalf Of OCNML Finance / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC) 
Sent: 2020-05-12 1:43 PM 
To: Corbett, Cindi (PHAC/ASPC) <cindi.corbett@canada.ca> 
Cc: OCNML Doc / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.ocnml.doc.lnmco.aspc@canada.ca> 
Subject: FW: 231395, $20,695.50, Luminarie Canada Inc. 
 
Hi Cindi 
 
Can you please confirm if this PO should be costed to Steve’s or your cost centre with the COVID IO. 
 
Thanks 
Alana 
 
 

From: Hiley, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC) <ryan.hiley@canada.ca> On Behalf Of NML Procurement / Approvisionnement LNM 
(PHAC/ASPC) 
Sent: 2020-05-12 11:45 AM 
To: OCNML Finance / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.ocnml.finance.lnmco.aspc@canada.ca> 
Subject: FW: 231395, $20,695.50, Luminarie Canada Inc. 
 
Hi 
 
Any chance that you can confirm whether or not this is something that should be coming through Steve’s cost centre 
(ie: for the provinces?) 
If so then obtaining an electronic approval from Steve would be great. 
 
If not then we can go up to Cindi for that approval. 
Thanks  
 
 
 
Ryan Hiley 
Head – Procurement & Funding 
National Microbiology Laboratory 
Public Health Agency of Canada 
Canadian Science Centre for Human and Animal Health 
Winnipeg, Canada  R3E 3R2 
ryan.hiley@canada.ca 
Telephone 204-784-7541 / Facsimile 204-318-2220 
 
 

From: Hiebert, Shannon (PHAC/ASPC) <shannon.hiebert@canada.ca> On Behalf Of OCNML Operations / LNMCO 
(PHAC/ASPC) 
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Sent: 2020-05-11 1:35 PM 
To: NML Procurement / Approvisionnement LNM (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.nml.procurement-
approvisionnement.lnm.aspc@canada.ca>; OCNML Finance / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC) 
<phac.ocnml.finance.lnmco.aspc@canada.ca> 
Cc: OCNML Doc / LNMCO (PHAC/ASPC) <phac.ocnml.doc.lnmco.aspc@canada.ca> 
Subject: 231395, $20,695.50, Luminarie Canada Inc. 
 
Hello, 
 
Please process the attached PO with Quote?   
 
Thank you! 
 
 
Shannon Hiebert 
Operations Section 
National Microbiology Laboratory / Infectious Disease Prevention and Control Branch 
Canadian Science Centre for Human and Animal Health / Public Health Agency of Canada / Government of Canada 
phac.ocnml.operations.lnmco.aspc@canada.ca 
 


